

Wickham Parish Council

Planning Committee

Minutes of a meeting of the above Committee held at Wickham Centre on Wednesday 5th November 2014 at 7pm.

Present: Di Frost (Chairman), Angela Clear, Justin Gamblin, Nick Guy, Sue Roger-Jones

One member of the public, Parish Clerk Nicki Oliver

1. **To receive apologies for absence** Tim Harper, Jenny Hollis, Jon Taylor, Co-opted member Mark Cornick
2. **To receive declarations of interest on agenda items** None.
3. **To adjourn meeting to allow participation by members of the public including pre-application consultations** Mr Gadd explained the proposals detailed in agenda item 4.1.
4. **To consider the following recent planning applications:**

4.1 Ref No: W12826/01 **Case No:** 14/02105/FUL **Case Officer:** Anna Hebard **Applicant:** Philip Gadd **Proposal:** Conversion of existing integral garage to domestic use, erection of new porch, free standing garage and new boundary fence. **Location:** 11 Tanfield Park **No objections.**

4.2 Ref No: WTPO/1300/05 **Case No:** 14/02352/TPO **Case Officer:** Thomas Gregory **Applicant:** Mrs Bellis **Proposal:** 1 no. Beech to fell **Location:** Thorpe End Winchester Road Wickham PO17 5ER **Application is supported as the tree is damaging the applicant's property.**

4.3 Ref No: W01780/04 **Case No:** 14/02120/FUL **Case Officer:** Anna Hebard **Applicant:** Malcolm Henderson **Proposal:** Erection of car port in rear garden **Location:** Solent View Hoads Hill Wickham PO17 5BX **No objections.**

4.4 Ref No: WPP-03720626 **Case No:** 14/02362/FUL **Case Officer:** Lisa Booth **Applicant:** Mr & Mrs Gill **Proposal:** New detached garage and store following demolition of existing outbuildings **Location:** Oakridge Fontley Road Titchfield PO15 6QS **No objections.**

Recent application:

4.5 Ref No: W23970 **Case No:** 14/02264/FUL **Case Officer:** Trish Price **Applicant:** Lance Melifield **Proposal:** Construction of porch to the front of building and extension to the first floor over the dining room projection **Location:** 21 Knowle Avenue Knowle PO17 5LG **No objections.**

5. **To identify any unmanaged risks within this committee's remit** None.
6. **Review effectiveness of communication, development of links with other community organisations and support for local democracy through making information more widely available** Continue to monitor.
7. **Recent correspondence/ reports from meetings attended of relevance to this committee** None

Meeting closed 7.27pm